
MCHS Academic Boosters Club Agenda 
March 11, 2022 

Noon 
Join Zoom Meeting 

http://bit.ly/ABCzoommtg 

Meeting ID: 874 506 7243 
Passcode: AjBAz8 

Attachment 

I. Call to order

II. Approval of minutes from February 11 meeting A 

III. Business and Finance
A. February Treasurer’s Report B 
B. 2021-2022 Budget Overview C 
C. Snack booth at Trails Day June 4

IV. Programs
A. Valedictorian Dinner planning
B. On the Right Track D 
C. Personal Best Awards proposal E 
D. Career Lunch Draft Survey and Relaunch Discussion F 

V. Misc
A. Succession Planning/recruiting new members G 
B. Update on School weekly newsletter H 

VI. Open Forum

VII. Set Date,Time, and Location for Next Meeting

VIII. Adjourn



MCHS Academic Boosters Club 
Meeting Minutes 

February 11, 2022 
Zoom 

Board members present: Jill Harry (chair/secretary), Ruth Smiley (vice chair), Leigh Wester-
lund (treasurer), Tara Schiff, Lordelyn Del Rosario 

Public present: Collette Cole 

I. Call to order
Jill called the meeting to order at 12:05 PM.

II. Approval of minutes from January 7 meeting
Ruth moved to approve the minutes. Tara seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

III. Business and Finance
A. January Treasurer’s Report

On December 31, 2021, ABC had a beginning balance of $24,833.82. We had deposits totaling 
7,726.62 from Season of Giving campaigns and our Anonymous Donor. There were no with-
drawals. The ending balance on January 31, 2022 was $32,560.44. Jill moved to approve the 
Treasurer’s Report. Tara seconded. All in favor. Motion carried. 

B. 2021-2022 Budget Overview
ABC has a strong income for the school year and less expenses than anticipated to date. 

C. Spring Fundraiser discussion
It was decided it would be best to postpone having an in person fundraiser. We will reassess in 
the Fall.  

D. Snack booth at Trails Day June 4
The organizers are expecting about 300 people between 9 AM - 4 PM. We are welcome to set 
up a table and pop up for the entire event or part of it. In addition to snacks and coconut wa-
ter, we will have a tip jar and will bring the square device for potential donations. Jill will 
check with the organizers about where exactly the event is being held, who the audience is, 
and the purpose so we can decide what type of snacks/treat it might be best to bring.  

IV. Programs
A. Career Lunch

The group decided that since it is getting late in the school year, it would be best to relaunch 
Career Lunches next year. We can re-brand the event, survey students to see what speaker 
professions they might be interested in, and do some promotions around it. There was discus-
sion about how to possibly incentive students. The idea of soliciting questions from students 
at the time they sign up for the lunch in the counseling office. Tara will send the old survey to 
Jill. Jill will work with Tara and Collette on working on a new survey for students to fill out. 

B. On the Right Track
Tara explained that this event is meant to prepare seniors with life skills like how to open a 
bank account, balance a checkbook, buy a car, etc. Calaveras County has set it up like the 
game of life where students spin a wheel and move to a task depending on their spin. It gets 
them thinking about how they will provide for themselves and potential future family. It in-
cludes mock interviews. Tara believes Calaveras has done this as a half day event. The woman 
who created did trademark the event but now has ties with Mariposa so may be willing to 
share her materials. There are 93 seniors this year. Tara believes she would be able to get gift 
bags for the seniors from a source like the Chamber. The big question is whether we have 
2022 03 11 ABC Meeting Packet Page 1

Attachment A



enough time to set this up for May of this year (exact date TBD based on MCHS testing sched-
ule for freshman through juniors). Tara will check in with her contact and email information 
tot the board when she gets it so we can get started if necessary before our next meeting.  

 C. Personal Best Awards proposal 
Collette let Jill know that in order to move forward with Personal Best Awards this year, the 
counselors suggested ABC come up with a proposal that they can run by Celeste for approval. 
Jill noted this has been in our plans for a number of years but due to time limitations of high 
school staff, it hasn’t happened. Jill suggested ABC take back responsibility for it from MCHS. 
We could set it up like a scholarship like so many other outside agencies do, update the appli-
cation accordingly, make it clear that this is not for high achieving students who already get a 
lot of awards and recognition, but rather for students who may have been struggling but have 
made significant strides in their academic goals this school year by perhaps raising an entire 
letter grade from failing to passing, successfully completing credit recovery, or something 
similar. We talked about not offering a cash prize before because then all students might be 
tempted to apply, but maybe if we make it very explicit about who this award is for, we can 
offer cash. Or we could offer a choice of cash, cell phone minutes, gas card, or whatever stu-
dents might want. Collette and counselors would help us advertise this to students. ABC 
would have a committee to read the applications. We would want to do this blindly - not 
knowing who submitted them. We would have a matrix to score them. We would be looking at 
the content of what they have done - not looking for a perfect essay with perfect sentences. 
One winner per grade level. All agreed this sounded like a good plan and were favorable to 
Jill’s suggested changes on the application MCHS used for this award years ago, last time in 
2009. Jill will put a proposal together for Collette.  
  
 D. Valedictorian Dinner planning 
Collette let us know that there are potentially 20 students who could be named valedictorians 
this year. Looking at getting a number for the event: 

Students + their guests = 80 
Speaker, speaker guest, MC, principal = 4 
Helpers = 7 last time, more like 10-11 people would be needed for this number of guests (in-
cluded for the calculation of space needs, not part of the actual dinner count). 

Ruth will check with Sierra Tel to see if its sponsor program is running this year. There was a 
discussion of potential other sponsors, but it was inconclusive. 

There was a discussion of how we might be able to cut costs without cutting quality of event. 
We will move away from the commemorative brochures and back to the one sheet program 
which will save a few hundred dollars. We will still give gift cards, but maybe we don’t need 
to give plants. Other ideas were discussed, but it was also pointed out that the biggest cost is 
food. Last year’s food cost was large ($30/person) with not huge, but unexpected alcohol 
costs (around $80). It would be good if we could keep the food cost to about $20-22 per per-
son.  

There was a discussion around food costs and potential venues. Naoko mentioned that maybe 
the new owner of Savoury’s would be willing. Building A at the Fairgrounds was mentioned. 
But given Covid unknowns, people voiced preference to keep it outside again this year. The 
conclusion was that Ruth will check with The Grove House as our first choice since it is out-
side, a large space, maybe the chef could provide the protein and starch, and maybe they 
would allow us to bring the salad, rolls, and cake ourselves which would greatly cut down on 
cost. 

Ruth noted that she will be able to do the majority of getting ready and set up for this event. 
We may need more helpers the night of given the numbers of guests.    

V. Succession Planning/recruiting new members 

The group discussed ways to find new members for next year who might be able to take on 
leadership roles the following year. Everyone was encouraged to think of who might be a good 
2022 03 11 ABC Meeting Packet Page 2



fit. Jill will reach out to elementary school middle school teachers and principals about active 
parents. This will be an ongoing discussion.  

VI. Open Forum  
There was discussion about the weekly bulletin. In past years, the bulletin put together by 
the Leadership class has been very useful to parents in keeping informed about what is going 
on at school. This year, it contains much less information. Some of us don’t even open it any-
more because we are not finding it useful. Collette will convey this feedback and see if any-
thing can be done to improve the bulletin.  

VII.  Set Date,Time, and Location for Next Meeting 
Our next meeting will be Friday, March 11, noon, via Zoom.  
            
VIII. Adjourn 
The meeting adjourned at 1:30 PM.

2022 03 11 ABC Meeting Packet Page 3



ABC Treasurer's Report for Feb-22

Beginning balance 1/31/22  $ 32,560.44 
Ending balance 2/28/22  $ 32,404.44 

Total deposits  $ -   

Total withdrawals ($156.00)
617 2/13/22 ($156.00) USPS annual PO box fee

12022 03 11 ABC Meeting Packet Page 4

Attachment B



FISCAL YEAR 2021-22 BUDGET

MCHS ACADEMIC BOOSTER CLUB

ANNUAL EXPENSES  FY21 ACTUAL  FY22 BUDGET 
 FY22 YTD 
ACTUAL ANNUAL INCOME

 FY21 
ACTUAL  FY22 BUDGET 

 FY22 YTD 
ACTUAL Notes

Events and Requests Fundraisers

Dinner with a Scientist (AAUW) Dance Party ($ 2,500)            

Career Lunches ($ (126.98)         ($ (1,000.00)     Year end season of giving ($ 2,731)        ($ 2,500)            ($ 2,477)            

Academic Achievement Night ($ (1,000.00)     Facebook Giving Tuesday ($ 725) ($ 500) ($ 597)

Valedictorian Dinner ($ (3,883.07)      ($ (3,600.00)     Amazon Smile ($ 27)

UC Merced Lab Tours

Community Connections

California Scholarship Federation field trip ($ (400.00)        Subtotal fundraisers ($ 3,456)        ($ 5,500)            ($ 3,101)            

Teacher/Other Requests ($ (808.17)         ($ (2,000.00)     

Dance Party ($ (1,600.00)     Donations

Personal Best Awards ($ (1,000.00)     Anonymous* ($ 3,000)            ($ 3,000)            

Aramark Career Day Field Trip HHSA donation ($ 2,200)        ($ 2,000)            personal best and career lunches

Chromebooks or equivalent ($ (840.00)         ($ (2,000.00)     Probation donation ($ 250)           ($ 250)

Staff Raffle ($ (1,170.87)      ($ (500.00)        Auditorium seats ($ 1,500)        

Staff Appreciation ($ (1,000.00)      ($ (1,000.00)     

Subtotal Events and Requests ($ (7,829.09)      ($ (14,100.00)  ($ - ) Subtotal donations ($ 3,950)        ($ 3,000)            ($ 5,250)            

Corporate Donors

Administrative Costs Sierra Tel ($ - ) ($ 1,000)            

Postage and office supplies ($ (234.28)         ($ (250.00)        ($ (45.26)         Tavis Corp

Insurance and Tax Fees ($ (796.00)         ($ (1,000.00)     ($ (756.00)      Premier Valley Bank ($ 91) ($ 500)

California State Statement of Information bi-annually ($ (20.00)          

PO Box ($ (100.00)        Subtotal corporate donors ($ 91) ($ 1,500)            ($ - )

New Checks ($ (56.90)           ($ (30.00)          

Website ($ (300.00)        

Zoom (monthly $14.99 x 9 months) ($ (89.94)           ($ (135.00)        

Grants

Subtotal admin. costs ($ (1,177.12)      ($ (1,835.00)    ($ (801.26)      Mariposa Comm Foundation ($ - )

Special One Time Costs not covered elsewhere Subtotal grants ($ - ) ($ - ) ($ - )

Subtotal special one time costs ($ - ) ($ - ) ($ - )

TOTAL EXPENSES ($ (9,006.21)      ($ (15,935.00)  ($ (801.26)      TOTAL INCOME ($ 7,497)        ($ 10,000)         ($ 8,351)            

ACCOUNT BALANCE ($ 32,560)         

BUDGET BALANCE ($ (1,509)      ($ (5,935)          ($ 7,549)            

2022 03 11 ABC Meeting Packet Page 5

Attachment C



Snack Booth at Trail Days 
Trail Days is happening June 4, 9 AM - 4 PM at the Arts Park. The event 
highlights the opportunities all the trails in Mariposa County have to offer for 
recreation. In the morning, groups will be talking about different things to do and 
how to be prepared to enjoy hiking and biking in the county. 

Organizers are expecting about 300 people, from small kids to their 
grandparents. 

For our booth: Healthy snacks are wonderful, so are baked goods. And coconut 
water. 

There will be speakers from 9:00 to 12:00. There will be tables of all the 
presenters; SFC, Forest Service, BLS, YNP, CALFire, Upper 
Watershed Council, Mariposa Hiking Group, Mariposa Bikes, etc.  

In the afternoon there will be poetry reading of poems written by kids and some 
from those incarcerated in the local jail.  All the poems will be about hiking and 
the outdoors. There will also likely be music. The Arts Council is putting the 
poetry and music section together.

2022 03 11 ABC Meeting Packet Page 6

Attachment D



Valedictorian Dinner Costs 2021

-$1,500.00 River Rock dinner ($30 per person, 50 people)
-$210.00 River Rock drinks
$125.87 drinks - cash, square (left $84.13 in drinks uncovered)
-$98.05 Creekside nursery - plants
-$58.00 Pioneer Market - cake

-$102.76 Ruth - reimbursement for cups, drinks, flowers, etc
-$688.50 gift cards ($50 x 12 = $600 + $88 service fee = lowest cost I could find)
-$204.73 Combs Printing - 50 valedictorian programs (could do double-sided full color = .40 each or $24)
-$644.35 "valedictorian stuff"?

-$3,380.52 TOTAL ($3,883 listed on budget. What am I missing?)

Potential Valedictorian Costs 2022
$1,408.00 dinner at ideal $22 per person x 64 people (Vals + guests + speaker, speaker guest, MC, principal)

$58.00 Pioneer cake
$855.00 gift cards (15 x$57 each - cost plus service charge. Could go back to Amazon gift cards - probably no service charge)

$26.00 full color programs (65 x .40 each)
plus?

$2,347.00 TOTAL

2022 03 11 ABC Meeting Packet Page 7

Attachment E -1



Number of valedictorians throughout the years. 
This is interesting and helps us with planning future dinners. 

Collette is going to get us the number of potential vals for 2023 to help with our 
future planning. 

2022 - 93 total student, 15 potential vals (this is an updated number) = 16% 
2021 - 87 students, 12 vals = 13.7% 
2020 - 102 students, 11 vals = 10.7% 
2019 - 122 students, 12 vals = 10% 
2018 - 87 students, 5 vals = 5.7% 
2017 - 111 students, 8 vals = 7% 
2016 - 140 students, 6 vals = 4% (wow, kudos to this small group) 
2015 - ? students, 15 vals 
2014 - 145 students, 14 vals 
2013 - 125? students, 11 vals 

Feb 24 additional info from Collette: 
Celeste does not believe the switch from AP to Dual Enrollment classes affected 
the Valedictorian count. There seems to be no rhyme or reason, other than some 
graduating classes are just higher achievers than others; based on what I hear 
from any counselors or staff.  

2022 03 11 ABC Meeting Packet Page 8

Attachment E-2



A “Hands On” Experience Designed to Empower Our Youth 

In this training, students will be playing a life size board game that takes the game in a different 
direc;on. The instruc;ons of the game can be altered to reflect different social classes and different 
policies and prac;ces reflec;ng those circumstances. 

This life-like simula;on immerses the student in fast paced hands-on learning where they are faced with 
difficult real world decisions. Life is full of surprises and most have consequences both good and bad. 
Learning to choose wisely is the key to this ac;vity. 

The “On the Right Track” program has a number of fun ac;vi;es built into the day. Business/industry 
volunteers will have an opportunity to work with students along the way introducing a number of topics 
in a non-tradi;onal way while fostering confidence to work through the challenges and obstacles that 
“Life” will present along the way. 

This program is for both juniors and seniors. The students will be presented with scenarios that will 
require them to make decisions/choices on how to seek services/solu;ons. This program serves as a 
catalyst for conversa;ons about community structures, social inequali;es and how people can work 
together to make posi;ve changes within communi;es. Students will be challenged to go out into our 
community and learn what organiza;ons/services are available to meet their needs and set them up for 
success as a produc;ve member of society. 

Through the collabora;on of our community partners, we will provide a fun filled learning experience 
designed to keep our youth “On the Right Track” as they transi;on into the next phase of life. This event 
will offer an opportunity for our schools, business communi;es, county offices and residents to come 
together to prepare our next genera;on to successfully navigate through many situa;ons. Situa;ons 
they will encounter during their life;me, but ones that are not taught as part of the standard curriculum.

2022 03 11 ABC Meeting Packet Page 9

Attachment F



  MCHS Academic Boosters Club, Inc.
  PO Box 1292, Mariposa, CA 95338 
  info@mchsabc.org 
  Facebook: MCHSAcademicBoostersClubInc; Twitter and Instagram: MCHS_ABC 

February 15, 2022 < APPROVED> 

Celeste Azevedo, Principal 
Mariposa County High School 
PO Box 127 
Mariposa, CA 95338 

Dear Celeste: 

For the past few years, ABC has offered to fund Personal Best Awards administered by 
MCHS. We recognize that MCHS staff has not had time to pursue this. ABC is therefore 
suggesting that we take over responsibility for administering the award just as many outside 
agencies set up scholarships for graduating seniors. 

We would need Collette Cole and the Counseling Office’s help in making students aware of 
the availability of the award and in collecting applications. As you’ll see from the attached 
draft application, we suggest that ABC receive these applications in a way that would allow 
us to not know who submitted them. ABC would form a committee to read and score the 
applications based on significant academic progress (rather than on the writing ability of the 
students - this isn’t a writing contest).  

We are suggesting one winner per grade level and a prize of $250 cash. 

We are open to suggestions regarding the application itself, its timing, and the cash prize. 
Let us know what you think.  

Sincerely, 

Jill Harry 
Chair 

2022 03 11 ABC Meeting Packet Page 10

Attachment G-1

mailto:info@mchsabc.org


MCHS Academic Boosters Club 
Personal Best Scholarship 

2022 

This annual scholarship is open to all Mariposa County High School students in grades 
9-12 who have achieved significant academic growth during the school year, whether it
be raising a failing grade to a passing grade, complete a credit recovery program, working
with a teacher or tutor to bring up a grade by one full letter, or some other similar
significant achievement toward a personal academic goal. Applicants must submit all of
the following:
▪ an application,
▪ an essay explaining how you feel you have achieved your personal best,*
▪ two recommendation letters, one from a teacher and the second from either a

teacher or an MCHS staff tutor.  One teacher must be from a core academic
subject (English, Math, Science, History).

All applications must be received by the Counseling Office no later than 3pm Thursday, 
April 28, 2022. 

There will be four awards, one per grade level, given annually to students who clearly 
demonstrate the achievement of their personal academic best during the school year. A 
student may only receive the award once during their education at Mariposa County High 
School. 

The award is $250. 

Name______________________________________________________________ 

Address:____________________________________________________________ 

* Note: Application will be judged for the substance of content rather than for writing
skills. This is not a writing contest but rather a search to acknowledge and commend
students who have achieved significant academic growth.

For Office Use Only, Application Number: _________
2022 03 11 ABC Meeting Packet Page 11

Attachment G-2



Current grade level:___________________________ 

Please respond completely to the following questions.  
Answers should be typed, double-spaced, and attached to the application page. 
(Include the questions on your typed pages.) 

1. What academic goals did you set for yourself this year and how did you achieve 
them? 

2. What do you hope to have accomplished ten years from now? 

3. Describe some of your hobbies, interests, responsibilities and extracurricular 
activities you have been involved in while attending MCHS. 

Essay (Minimum of 150 words): 

Explain how you have grown as a student this year.  What academic challenges did 
you face and how have you overcome them? 

For Office Use Only, Application Number: _________
2022 03 11 ABC Meeting Packet Page 12



Career Lunch Survey
The MCHS Academic Boosters Club looks forward to offering Career Lunches to MCHS
students once again in the 2021-2022 school year.

Career Lunches feature delicious free lunches for you to enjoy during school lunch time while
listening to speakers share information about their professions, the path they took to get there,
and they also answer your questions.

To make sure we deliver the kind of program of interest to you, please answer the following
questions:

1. Is lunch time the best time for speaking events? If not, what time would be better?
(Other options: before school M-Th, before school late start Fridays, after school)

2. What careers interest you?
List all careers that interest you regardless of education level needed.

3. Would you be interested in hearing from academic institutions?
4. What local restaurants would you like us to bring in meals from?
5. Besides featuring speakers with careers you are interested in and providing you with

a free meal, is there anything else (within reasonable limits) that would entice you to
attend?

6. Do you foresee any obstacles to attending a speaking event? If so, what?
7. How likely are you to attend such an event?

(Please respond either None, Some, Many, All)

Question from Collette:

Celeste has directed me to do a survey related to the CTE Pathways to learn what fields
students are interested in. The survey related to CTE Pathways was intended to possibly
assist with the AAUW helping us to coordinate the possibilities of internships, summer
or school year jobs, job shadowing, etc... It seems that I may be able to create one survey
to encompass both of these needs? I'm attaching the CTE Pathways "cheat sheet" for
your reference, as Celeste suggested offering choices to select from since students often
don't have a clue about the variety of options that may be possible. Any thoughts?

2022 03 11 ABC Meeting Packet Page 13

Attachment H



Succession Planning/Recruiting New Members 

From January minutes: 
Jill noted that we should start thinking about recruiting members for future years. She 
and Tara will have one more year after this one; Leigh and Ruth will have one more 
after that. Rather than sending out a general call for members, Jill asked those present 
to think about who they know from the elementary schools with kids soon coming to the 
high school who have been active in parent-teacher groups or who they’ve worked with 
on other things and they think might be a good fit for ABC. 

From Feb minutes: 
The group discussed ways to find new members for next year who might be able to take 
on leadership roles the following year. Everyone was encouraged to think of who might 
be a good fit. Jill will reach out to elementary school middle school teachers and 
principals about active parents. This will be an ongoing discussion.  

Suggestion from Naoko: 
New members--in addition to principals and middle school teachers, I think vice 
principals/TOSAs are a good resource, especially for MES parents... Mary Lee knows 
everyone!  Some parents who are active are not easy to work with, unfortunately.

2022 03 11 ABC Meeting Packet Page 14

Attachment I



School Newsletter updates: 
(Including for discussion of further suggestions/updates) 

From Naoko: 
Thank you, Collette and Jill!  Art Club has certainly been active--they painted a mural 
(although apparently the sponsor of the project was not happy with it and the Club is 
now  repainting large portions of it).  And I'm sure you know about the Drama Club. I 
heard Drama Club had a hard time recruiting enough actors, possibly due to lack of 
publicity. Dance and Choir have certainly not been active (and for covid reasons, that's 
understandable). 

I wonder if the ASB students are being invited to contribute/find content to add, by 
checking in with teachers and fellow students. It saves the staff from the additional 
work, and gets ASB students to be in a bit more ownership of the newsletter. Naoko 

From Leigh: 
Thank you for looking into this. I woke up thinking about this as I almost missed the 
meeting to discuss an opportunity to go to France last night, because it's not in the 
newsletter. I know they are having SAGA meetings. I know they are doing a play and 
there were tryouts for that. There is an SAT coming up. I'm pretty sure they are still 
having French club and Spanish club meetings. CSF applications were due recently. 
There was a spirit week in which kids were supposed to get dressed up.None of which 
was in the newsletter. 

Ironically it turns out that the kid I have at MCHS now, is the one for which I would really 
benefit from seeing this information. Even with Beck it was good to be able to confirm 
that he remembered a meeting or submitted an application. 

I have heard that juniors and seniors are getting information somehow that used to be in 
the newsletter, so somehow this information is getting circulated. I suspect that the 
information is in the morning announcements (if they still do that). 

At least for me, the newsletter was a way in which I, as a parent, could be informed and 
help to support the school by encouraging my kids to try new things and/or do what they 
needed to do to fully participate in the opportunities provided. 

I know things are crazy, but I also know there is a class dedicated to ASB, and much of 
this information is still getting circulated somehow... 

Sorry for the long email. I appreciate everything that everyone is doing at the school. I 
just wish I was more informed. 
Leigh 

From Jill 
Hi Collette, 

2022 03 11 ABC Meeting Packet Page 15

Attachment J



Given all the additional info from Leigh and Naoko, is there anything else that can be 
done as a follow up to this? Could you talk to Celeste about it when you meet with her 
next Friday and see what she suggests? 

From Collette (Feb 17): 

So I did copy and paste the email comments for Mrs. Ramsey and have had 
conversations with all of us here in the counseling office this morning and recognized... 
"What I didn't Know, Till Now I Know" and am embarrassed to state that I presumed our 
ASB handled all things newsletter related and did not realize everything we here in the 
counseling office could be submitting for newsletter information. I have been using our 
MCHS website link: (https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/
1FAIpQLSe6CGDf814sltr1Y08Znw7ZhhHd051NJrifHirWWC5HzgD6WA/viewform) 
to have information read on the morning announcements and before now there was not 
a way to distinguish if it was for the "bulletin" (which is the morning announcement) or 
the newsletter or both (which is now an option to select). 

Thank you to everyone for the feedback and suggestions!  I am being proactive along 
with Mrs. Ramsey and definitely am sensing the newsletter is going to hopefully become 
a more valuable source of information for parents. Personally, I really liked the idea of 
having students be more invested to solicit and report the information! I will keep you 
posted about any additional information I receive and I do hope that any of you will keep 
me posted about what your observations are of the future newsletters. Wishing you all a 
nice day! 

Follow-up: ABC can also use the website link for requesting information to be advertised 
in the bulletin and/or newsletter. 

From Jill: 
Thanks re info on using the link to promote upcoming ABC student related events. It 
would also be good to make other orgs who do things with MCHS students aware of 
this. I'm thinking 

- Grizzly Boosters
- Soroptimists
- Rotary
- Arts Council
- ????

I'm sure there are other local orgs who do things related to the high school students that 
aren't immediately coming to mind. 

From Naoko: 
 Ethos and Safe Family popped up in my mind.

2022 03 11 ABC Meeting Packet Page 16

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSe6CGDf814sltr1Y08Znw7ZhhHd051NJrifHirWWC5HzgD6WA/viewform
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSe6CGDf814sltr1Y08Znw7ZhhHd051NJrifHirWWC5HzgD6WA/viewform

	2022 02 11 ABC meeting minutes
	2022.02 February Treasurer's Report
	2021-2022 ABC Annual Budget Overview.xls - FY22 Budget
	Snack Booth at Trail Days
	Valedictorian Dinner cost 2021 - Sheet1
	Valedictorian numbers
	On the Right Track- Explanation of the Program
	Personal Best Award proposal letter
	Personal Best application 2022
	Career Lunch survey
	ABC recruitment
	School newsletter updates



